
 
 

 
HSCC/SES/AIIA/Kitchen/2013     Dated: 18.12.2013 
 
All Bidders 
 
 

Amendment -I 
 
Subject: Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Kitchen Equipments at 

AIIA, Sarita Vihar, New Delhi. 
 
IFB No. : HSCC/SES/AIIA/Kitchen/2013  
 
Dear Sir, 
 

 This has reference to above IFB No. for the Subject works. 
 
 The following Amendment may be noted which shall be treated as part of the contract to 

be submitted duly signed & stamp along with tender. 
 

 Bidder’s Query Amendment/Clarification 
1. M/s Klas Products Pvt. Ltd. 

Item No. 14  
Please give size of SS Angle for SS Frame work. 
 

 1 ¼” side for sq. leg / 1 ¼” 
dia for tubular leg  
 

2. Item No. 29 
The size of Refrigerator given in tender 1200 x 650x2100 
& capacity 1000 Lt. The above size does not 
accommodate above capacity. Please fix one specification 
between size and capacity.  

Size of refrigerator should be 
to accommodate 1000 Lt. 
capacity. 

3 Item No. 37 
The Thickness of top plate mentioned in tender 1 mm 
thick but technically it should be 16 mm thick. Please 
clarify. 
 

Item No. 37 
The Thickness of top plate 
may be read as 16 mm thick. 

4  Item No. 41 
The Exhaust hood mentioned in tender (Island type) and 
width of exhust hood is given as 750 mm. Please clarify 
above exhaust hood should be Island type or wall type. 
 

Exhaust hood would be Wall 
Type. 

5 Item No. 43 & 69 
Item mentioned in BOQ SS Chapatti Rolling table with 
granite top and u/s on castor but in technical specification 
given adjustable bullet feet please clarify. 
 

Adjustable Bullet feet 
required. 

6 Item No. 51,66 & 77 

SS Exhaust hood with SS filter (Island type) specification 
not given. Please mention.  

Exhaust hood only hung 
from ceiling. 

7 Item No. 54 & 80 100 Liters 



 
 

Please specify capacity or size of Garbage Bin. 
 

8 Item No. 65 
The Thickness of top of chapatti plate given in tender 
12mm thick, it should be 16 mm thick. 
 

The Thickness of the top of 
chapatti plate should be 
16mm. thick. 

9 Item No. 72 

SS work table with drain board does not match with item 
No. 17. Please give specification. 

Item No. 72 
SS Work Table with Drain 
Board 
Marine edged top  of 16 
SWG SS sheet on MS Angle 
Frame work duly rust proof 
painted on SS Sq/tubular leg 
with adjustable bullet feet. 
Also fitted with u/s and a 
back plate.  

10. Item No. 81 

SS Tray cutlery trolley size not given in tender. Please 
specify.  

Size : 600 mm x 600mm x 
750mm 

11 Item No. 92 
Item does not match with Item No. 94, please give 
specification properly. 
 

Item No. 92 
Top of 16 gauge SS sheet 
from MS Angle frame work 
duly rust proof painted, on 
SS Sq. leg with adjustable 
bullet feet. Also fitted with 
SS hinges to hold the 10 
Nos. Dish Washing rack of 
size 500mmx500mm. 

12 Item No. 101 
Item does not match with Item No. 17, Please give 
specification properly.  

Item does not match with 
Item No. 17 may be read as  
Item No. 101 
Plate Dispenser 
Top of 16 SWG SS sheet on 
SS Angle frame work on SS 
square legs (1 ¼” side) with 
adjustable bullet feet for 
uneven floors. Also fitted 
with a back splash and under 
shelf. The top is fitted with 
stud welded both with the 
frame for sturdy and stronger 
grip size 800mm x 400mm x 
850mm. 

13 Item No. 102 
Given specification of top in 19SWG but availability of SS 
sheet in 18 or 20 SWG please clarify gauge of top.  

SS sheet top may be taken as 
18 SWG. 

14 Item No. 104 
Item does not match with item No. 17 please give clear 
specification. 

Item No. 104 
 
Plate Cover Dispenser -



 
 

 Deleted 
15 Item No. 106 

Please clarify size and number of shelves of SS Rack. 
 

900 mm x 450 mm x1800 
mm.  

 
 Bidder should follow the tender terms & condition for the unanswered queries. 

 
All other terms & conditions remain unchanged.  
   

    
                                                                                     

         CGM (D&E & Projects)  
                                                                    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


